———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Re: Please take good notes today please
Date:Tue, 26 Apr 2016 16:37:13 -0700
From:Bob <robertotto25 @ gmail.com>
To:David Kramer <David.J. Kramer@ asu.edu>

Thanks. This Browder stuff is curious . Nekrasov is no (obvious) regime tool.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2016, at 3:41 PM, David Kramer <David.J. Kramer @ asu.edu> wrote:

Quickly because I have to run:

People getting increasingly nervous (singled out Timchenko). VVP trusts people less and less -
evidenced by Nat Guard.

Has compromat on everybody.
It's a collective criminal network.

-----Original Message-----

From: Bob [mailto:robertotto25@ gmail.com] Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 6:32 PM
To: David Kramer <David.J Kramer@asu_edu>

Subject: Re: Please take good notes today please

Was it good?

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2016, at 11:25 AM, David Kramer <David.J. Kramer@ asu.edu> wrote:

Chris was there so I'd check with him as I needed to play a more active moderating role to draw
her out on some things.

From: Bob [mailto:robertotto25@ gmail.com] Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:01 AM

To: David Kramer <David.J.Kramer@asu.edu>
Subject: Please take good notes today please

Sent from my iPad



